

JASON RYDQUIST

Outside the box thinking

(231) 884.7091
jason@jasonryd.com
Sisters, Oregon



WORK ETHIC

I have experience working in business environments, demanding strong technical, organizational, and interpersonal skills. I've also worked in fast-paced, labor-intensive environments, requiring quick judgement, self-motivation, and responsibility. I'm trustworthy, ethical, hard-working, discreet, and committed to superior client interaction. I'm detail-orientated and resourceful in completing projects; able to multi-task effectively.



EDUCATION

Ferris State University: 2009
Associate's Degree in Graphic Design and Web Media.



EXPERIENCE

Office Max: 2011– Present
Copy center and sales floor associate, cashier.



Moshi Monsters: 2010 – 2011
Online forums moderation, user technical support, graphic design.



TECHNICAL SKILLS

Skilled with Macintosh and Windows Platforms, Microsoft Office and Adobe Creative Suite. Experience with XHTML, CSS, dark-room equipment, digital printing. Proficiency in manual and digital photography. Trained in variety of traditional media, including pen & ink, woodcut, linocut, and drypoint.

Portfolio viewable at jasonryd.com



Cadillac Area Land Conservancy: 2010– 2011



Promotional photography, trail maintenance.

Ferris State University: 2007 – 2008

Design, production, and planning of promotional displays and signage for university library events and branding. Promotional photography.

Rydquist Farms: 1996 – 2011



Milking, feeding, and care of dairy livestock. Storing of seasonal harvests. Operation of heavy equipment.

AWARDS & HONORS

MiM FilmFest: Best Experimental Film
2011.

National Geographic: Editor's Pick
April 2010, December 2010, February 2011.

Best of College Photography
Honorable Mention 2007, 2008.

Surreal Photography Contest
First Prize 2006.

Ghost of the Past Pho-Jo Contest
Second Prize 2005.

EMPLOYER REFERENCES

Erica Bryne

(541) 318.0102

Impress Manager, Office Max.

Mandi Phillips

(231) 388.5340

mandi@mindcandy.com

Product/Project Manager, Moshi Monsters.

John Rydquist

(231) 884.0719

Manager, Rydquist Farms.

Diana Whitmore

(231) 775.1700

diana@whisperingearth.net

Photo Team Leader, Meijer.

Margo Copley

(231) 876.0351

copleyms@yahoo.com

Secretary, Cadillac Area Land Conservancy.

Melinda Isler

(231) 591.3731

mcmartim@ferris.edu

University Archivist, FLITE.

CHARACTER REFERENCES

Lynn Miller

(541) 788.2700

miller@smallfarmersjournal.com

Editor, Small Farmers Journal.

Michelle Ehr

(541) 610.4648

Friend, Photography Client.

Mark Snider

(231) 884.1714

markbsnider@hotmail.com

Friend.

Ruth Nordman

(231) 779.8092

Co-worker, Photography Client.

Jessica and Scott Labbe

(231) 920.6392

Neighbors, Photography Clients.